e

e e | fE AR

17/
Dear Sylvisa,

Relet 13, it 4= worse than I indicatud with pablishers, they has been other
finkery like Barcham's (Gertz', for example), end you ere quite correct, it is
bernabei who raved about youb Givems—Ball-Belin work, 1t is, in =y opinion, only
slightly exagseratod. It is very go.d. Now:-ver, eapeeially because I has not been
published, I take time for £ a fey celmcnts on what I think will improve it. I hope
you will think about them after rad all I will say, not juap to e hasty conclusion
from any indtial commcnt or comments, I begin this before breakfast and I'm pressed
for time, as always.

ilttd.nl:youahouldch:mgamdmmu:our!om, to Ball and Belin, and If£11
explan why, I think you gught bz leoe severe with Uivens, and again I'1 azxplein,
4nd you neodlessly weaken thiz excellent thing with wnwarranted and unproveable
conjecture about the Members of the Commission (none of whom has earned by wndying
love), whea another formulation, as, for exanplo, in toyms o their responsibilities,
would be accurate and strongor, I serdously doubt any onec read that long thing by Ball
and Belin, with the possible exception of Pulles. If you haveno way of knowing what
thsydidordmnotread,mmmmﬂdmmmmitmnmtom
prepared, as so many other ignored things wiure, and it was their obl:gation to know
its contento-and all were lawyers well propered to understand it,

Given was in a bed spot. He is black, had a pelice récord, was subjset to all
kinda of serious pressures and threats., Whether or not they were articulated, an they
may have been, they did not have o be, He knew the spot he was in. On the other side,
you write in terms of uwhat he said, without any basis for it. I have had much experience
in these things, and I tell you, agido from what, if you reflect, you will find smply
illustrated, that vhat the reports and affidsvits set forth is only what those drafting
them elected to include, Given may have sodd much more and had it filtered out. Perjury
is a deliberato fulse pwearing to tho saterisl. I wo der if, atriefly speaking, he
did comrdit this erime. mmmtgmbythefedammluwh.mthnoop&

Aaides bottom page two, first fef to LHO's presenge on first floor. Use the
index to W for Junior Jarman and you'll find that the police records, such us they
are, on what LHD sald uhen question:d, establish he had to have been thore. Remember,
be saw Junior walldng pest? He could not have know this wulthout hawving veen there,
Tou might even vant to add that Dougherty, as the key point on tho fifth flaor, and the
only witnoss, good or bad, saw nobedy going down after the shot, etc.

Pohe 3, "Degember 9, 1963." pstein belongs here like Myjcipar in the cloister.
Reggrdless of the opinion we both share of Vinece, it is not Bpsteln who brought CDL
to light but Vinoe, and it vas twice published before Epsteln apjeared, Hore, Epstein
dtdmtnfermthntilﬁnhmdn, otm-hadmhliahnéthcamthingeaﬂier.m
it is not alone Inguest uhich'rdsdaﬂmrcfﬂauhtmttho‘damﬂagort' at
that time-gr eariier,

Top puge 4, Carolyn Srnold: Your formulation is in srrors I roought thie matter to
like in P¥, ani you cen get a foirly complete story by looking under Amold in the
iedex, especielly by earcful resding of the two reports, the printed onex and thet
withheld. You can xtrag strensthen your work much by repeating the FBI duplicity, for
what Brmold actuslly said is 12325, and tho FBI liod to malee it ap ear as 12:15 or
earlier,

Middle of 5 you referc to the Comudandon, as I comment above, members, I think you
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Af terthoughtt on Epstein and CD 1, perhaps you might want to conslder whother you
would 1k~ to incluce that Lisheler leaked this classified document, which he had no
business having bocamse it was classified, to Epstein, to direct attention away from his
own transgressions and toward those of others. Hc used Bpstein as his vehicle for self-
justificntoon, and Epstein was always the whore. I think I zo into this IN WWII,

Pop 63 here you a dress wivens as 1 do above. I think jou wight want to amplify
this, the proper congext, with a short added and expanding clause.

Next zraphss would you consider a few of those well=chosen comuent that you in
particular chose so well about Furray and hiu functicn there, his obligations, his
accers to everythingy 1 thinklt would bave more meaning than the words you actually address
to the Hombers, ani is necessary for the wnderstanding of the uwninformed resader, 2:=p.
with the quite proper earlier compnt on what can be azpectod of the ABA.

Do you think Givens was yuestloned only because he was a TSED employee? La it not
reasonablc t0 acsune that when they were loolclng for hm as & potentlal suspect, tiis
may have had something teo do with it, and with his subsequent compliance with whatever
geems to have been demended of him?

71 September 20 wrong dates First gra bl repeat of 12315 error.

Cigarette package: sugzest alight qualification, wince this one could have been
the property of other employee, ss "shich could have besn Givena'®,

By planc: for AGSNT OSWALD, when I rofumm to this, whics may be socner than my
earlisr plans, may, if there is gpace, deal with the d:liberate framing of Oswald.
If so, there may be parts of this to which I wight want to refer, I that case, I wkll
agk you. And in that case, if 1% should by then be publiched, 1'da want to be ablu to

clite whlicationo

I think this kind of individual spearation of individual aspects of evilence serves
many useful purposes. I tried to encourage it in others when I firot sew the draft of
Bastapd that Hay then refused to expand and update. And I think you have ons of the
more i.pértant, There is no doubt of officlal deliberatoneass

In the light of the appereant feigned outrage, have jou considered writing a
divect ch.llcnge to those exalted upholders of the law and its traditions, BEEY?
I do this all the tise, I wrote Foroman, for exauple, funes and dyje, t:1ling theam
exactly what I belicved and propossd saying, and 1 aolicited rofutantion, even any
mamtooonaidarnwint&rmt&ﬁmﬂgbtbemmlhawtoballymuhatlean
now do to any if they now challenge?

Ha':.ﬂly,



